
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

March 25, 2015 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of March 11, 2015 Meeting. 
  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Oral presentation by District Counsel regarding review and consideration 

of approval of part-time employment for relatives of board members. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to General Manager 
 
 

 1 



8. Recommend approval of Funding Participation in the Formation of a 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the Upper Ventura River Sub-
Basin. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Recommend approval of the De Minimis Settlement Offer from the US 

Environmental Protection Agency Casmalia Disposal Site in the amount of 
$2,604.00. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount up to $15,000 for 

the purchase of rock fascia materials for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
Front Gate Entrance. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes. 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
c. Letter from Department of Boating and Waterways regarding grant 

funding in the amount of $40,000 for the Lake Casitas Quagga and 
Zebra Mussel Vulnerability Assessment. 

d. Investment Report. 
 
12. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
13. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 

 2 



 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
March 11, 2015 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 11, 2015 at the District office 
in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors 
Bergen, Kaiser, Baggerly, and Word were present.  Director Hicks was absent. 
Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of 
the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were two staff members and one 
member of the public in attendance.  President Bergen led the group in the flag 
salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
 
 Mr. Mathews announced that we would be moving the closed session item 
to the beginning of the agenda and it is expected to take about fifteen minutes. 
 

President Bergen moved the meeting to closed session item #13 at 3:01 
p.m. 
 
13. Closed Session  
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
President Bergen moved the meeting back to open session at 3:12 p.m. 

with Mr. Mathews reported that the board met with special counsel regarding the 
case listed in the closed session item and received a status of the case.  There 
was no action taken. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the lake level is at 50.9% and we are looking 
at implementation materials and talking about the ordinance as we get closer to 
50% mark.  We are working on the budgets and the ten year capital budget and 
will be discussing the effects of the continued drought on some projects such as 
the Ojai east reservoir.  The drought would probably put this off temporarily.  Mr. 
Wickstrum then informed the board that the front gate at recreation is moving 
along well. The contractor is off site now and awaiting delivery of the kiosks and 
roof which is expected in four to six weeks. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

 1 



Director Word mentioned the March 18th educational program on the 
Santa Barbara desal facility.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that many of our staff will 
be attending. 
 

Director Kaiser added it is understandable why they are looking at desal.  
Driving by Lake Cachuma it looks to be in worse shape than ours.  Director Word 
added they are at 28%.  Mr. Wickstrum added the pumps in the lake have been 
tested and the cost of the pumps is $100,000 a month and the Edison charge to 
run them is about $40,000. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Word reported that he attended the Ventura City Council meeting 
on Monday evening where they provided an update on their waters shortage 
contingency plans.  It was a frustrating meeting.  The shortage plan will trigger 
some automatic moratoriums on connections as of April this year to January of 
2016.  The talked about water bonds but were not clear when and how much but 
will be to address their infrastructure.  Water bonds will be 50% paid by rate 
payers and 50% by developers.  Development that is already signed off will go 
forward.  They quote they have 8,000 acre foot allocation from Casitas and that 
they are supposed to buy 6,000 but they only purchase 5,000.  The Council 
asked why they don’t buy more water.  They said there are legal issues and 
Casitas can’t sell us more.  In these documents they say they are renting water 
from Casitas to blend on east end.  They are acknowledging there is a problem 
but they are planning to continue what they are doing.  They will implement an 
incentive program for landscaping but exempted replacing turf with artificial turf.  
They are at least three years away from going to monthly billing and they are 
expecting water rates to increase about $11 per month.    East Bay MUD is 
proposing a 35% increase due to water sales loss.  This is why it is important to 
keep a healthy reserve. 
 

Director Baggerly reported he attended the Ventura River Watershed 
Counsil meeting and the Watershed Management plan is complete and adopted.  
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of February 25, 2015 Meeting. 
  
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly, the bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 

 2 



  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
7. Public Hearing regarding the proposed Ordinance to Increase the 

Compensation of the Board of Directors from $171.06 to $179.61 per 
meeting.        ADOPTED 

 
 President Bergen announced this is the time and place for a public 
hearing on the proposed ordinance to increase compensation of the board of 
Directors.  She asked the Clerk of the Board to provide the names of individuals 
who provided comments.  The Clerk stated there were none.  The Public hearing 
was opened at 3:27 p.m.  with Robert Hanford of Golden State Water Company 
stating that his is nominal for the work you do.  President Bergen closed the 
public hearing at 3:28.  Director Word commented that in 2001 we were close to 
the highest with our compensation but now we are toward the bottom. 
 
 The Ordinance was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser 
and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
 Ordinance is numbered 15-01. 
 
8. Resolution awarding a contract to Advanced Industrial Services, Inc. in the 

amount of $295,000 for 3M Reservoir Coating, Specification 14-374. 
          ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 15-06 
 
9. Recommend approval of a Memorandum of Understanding for funding 

participation in the formation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency for 
the Upper Ventura River sub-basin.    APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
  

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 

 3 



10. Resolution concurring the nomination of Jerry Gladbach to the Executive 
Committee of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers 
Insurance Authority.       APPROVED 

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 15-07 
 
11. Discussion regarding the State Water Multi Year Pool. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum discussed the State Water Multi Year Pool where we can 
obtain a more favorable price for state water that is not used by the district.  This 
is a two year program and the revenue amount is used to reduce the tax liability 
of the constituents of the district.  We have already asked United if they need our 
water.  In the turn back pool that we may get $20,000 but in the Multi-year pool it 
could be $278,000.  This helps our tax base, it does not go to the general fund, it 
reduces the tax rate. This has to be filed by March 16th.  

 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
b. Executive Committee Minutes. 
c. CSDA Call for Nominations for Board of Directors. 
d. Water Consumption Report. 
e. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word the 
information items were approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
14. Adjournment  
 
 President Bergen adjourned the meeting at 3:45 p.m. 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, Secretary 

 4 



































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2015 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Employment of Relatives  
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and consider the impending part-time 
employment of specific relatives of current employees.  
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

   
The District has by Ordinance 00-04, Section 3.4, and by District Employee Handbook, 
Section 35, the requirement for the employment of a relative of a regular full-time employee to 
be considered for approval by the Board of Directors.  The purpose of the Board review is to 
bring transparency to the hiring of relatives, address the issues that could arise from any 
potential for nepotism or conflict of interest, and thus protect the District from various 
employment claims.  It has recently been brought to my attention that the District has three 
applicants for part-time or seasonal employment that should be considered by the Board of 
Directors, as follows: 
 

1) Prospective pool technician Derek Kaiser is the son of Director Peter Kaiser.  Director 
Kaiser is considered as an employee of the District.  It is acknowledged and recognized 
that Derek Kaiser has been employed as a part-time or seasonal summer lifeguard 
since 2011.  The Board considered and approved the employment of Derek Kaiser in 
May 2011.   
    

2) Prospective lifeguard Andrew Kaiser is the son of Director Peter Kaiser.  Director Kaiser 
is considered as an employee of the District.  Andrew Kaiser has not been an employee 
of the District in the past.   
 

3) Prospective lifeguard Rebecca Kaiser is the daughter of Director Peter Kaiser.  Director 
Kaiser is considered as an employee of the District.  It is acknowledged and recognized 
that Rebecca Kaiser was employed as a part-time or seasonal summer lifeguard in 
2013 and has she has indicated applying for part-time/seasonal employment during the 
2015 summer.  
  

It can be perceived that Director Kaiser indirectly supervises employees of the District by virtue 
of the Board authority over all District functions, through the assigned authority of the General 
Manager and subsequent managers and supervisors. 

 1 



 
District counsel has provided a legal evaluation and opinion to the General Manager in regard 
to the employment of Director Kaiser’s two sons and one daughter.  Many of the points made 
by counsel can apply to non-officials such as full-time employees.  The key premises to be 
evaluated when considering the hiring of a part-time employee that is a relative of a full-time 
employee are: 

1) Violations of any anti-nepotism laws or policies?  California law does not specifically 
address nepotism in local agency hiring.  The separation of supervision tends to limit 
the exposure to nepotism.  Further, having the employment approval process go 
through the Board of Directors keeps everything in an open and transparent process 
should there be an issue at a later date. 

 
2) Violations of financial and/or common law conflicts of interest.  The key point made by 

counsel is that the board member does not use the official position to influence the 
decision of the District to employ the relative of the board member.  It could be further 
expanded to the influence by the board member on the supervision and assignment of 
the part-time employee.  These same conditions could be applied to the influence of the 
full-time employee on the decision to hire and the continuing supervision by others of 
the relative part-time employee. 

 
3) Counsel makes a good point that the agency and its board members avoid any 

perception of impropriety or unethical behavior in the making of the decision to hire a 
relative of a full-time employee.  Put quite simply – “One good question to ask is 
whether the agency or the board member would like to read an article challenging the 
hiring in the newspaper – if the answer is no, then it may be prudent not to hire (even 
when the hiring is defensible from a legal standpoint).” 

 
Counsel has indicated that should the District wish to proceed with the hiring, the decision 
must be ratified by the Board in a vote that excludes the vote of the related board member. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 2 





















































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:   March 20, 2015 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:   Finance Committee Meeting of March 20, 2015, at 0930 hours 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager, Denise Collin 
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.   

The General Manager informed the committee that Casitas has received a letter from the US 
Environmental Protection Agency requesting a consideration for a settlement in the Casmalia Waste site 
remediation under Superfund.  Casitas did send small amounts of laboratory chemicals to Casmalia for 
disposal in 1987.  The Committee discussed the options provided for settlement, the cost for each option, 
and to move the General Manager’s recommendation forward to the next meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
The General Manager informed the committee that staff has met with Raftelis Consultants, Inc. to begin the 
water rate study. 

 
4. Consideration of the purchase of rock fascia for the LCRA Front Gate Kiosks. 

Staff has presented a request to consider district’s purchase and installation of rock fascia material after 
work by the contractor is substantially completed.  Staff estimates the cost of material and labor to be 
$15,000.  This is not a change order for the current contract.  The committee offered to move this request 
to the Board for consideration. 
 

5. Review of the Financial Statement for February  2015. 
The Committee reviewed the progress of budget expenditures.  There were no significant noted issues. 
  

6. Review of the Water Consumption for February 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for the current fiscal year through February 
2015.  The committee noted considerable decline in water sales in February in all classification, except in 
the Temporary classification.  The notable 38 acre-feet in Temporary is being addressed with the customer. 
The other classifications are showing the effects of water conservation efforts and very light seasonal rain 
events in February 2015. 
 

7. Review of the Preliminary Draft Budget for FY 2015-16. 
The committee began the review, asking of questions and providing explanations regarding the newly 
prepared draft budget for FY 2015-16.   
 

8. Review of the Preliminary 10-Year Capital Budget.  
The committee began the review, asking of questions and providing explanations regarding the newly 
prepared draft 10-year Capital budget for FY 2015-16.   

 1 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

Personnel Committee 
 

DATE:   March 10, 2015 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:   Committee Meeting of March 9, 2015, at 4:30 p.m. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 Suzi Taylor, Chelbi Kelley, John Parlee 
   

2. Public comments.  
Suzi Taylor asked about a bullying policy.  Rebekah explained that policies are being reviewed with 
Liebert Cassidy and a meeting is in the process of being scheduled to obtain a status. 
 

3. Board/Management comments. 
None 
 

4. Discussion regarding recruitments. 
Active recruitments include the Safety Manager and the Distribution positions.  The Safety Manager 
closed today and interviews will take place on Friday for the Distribution position.  Updated Job 
descriptions for the Civil Engineer and Associate Engineer have been provided to SEIU for approval 
prior to the opening of the Engineer position. 
  

5. Discussion regarding recognition of employees 
The committee Discussed recognition of employees by the board on a quarterly basis for individuals 
who have reached 10, 20 and 30 years of service.  Since recognition has not been done in the recent 
past, catch up will take place this year.  The committee discussed adopting a resolution at the board 
meeting and having a framed resolution completed that is handed to the employee.  Additionally it was 
discussed to include recognition of employees in the newsletter and at employee meetings. 
 

6. Update from the ACWA/JPIA Benefits Users Forum. 
The benefits forum discussed the Cadillac Tax.  The IRS issued a notice February 23rd which is open for 
a 90-day public comment.  There will be an additional comment period prior to final rules being issued.  
At this point it is recommended that we expect uncertainty regarding this.  The notice did suggest that 
the $10,200 employee and $27,500 Family threshold may be adjusted for growth between 2010 when 
they were established and 2018.  It is also anticipated that by the year 2029 80% of plans will exceed 
the Cadillac Tax threshold.  Our current PPO premiums for employee are $8,348 and for family is 
$22,832.  Also discussed were the new IRS forms that will be issued beginning in 2016 for 2015 which 
will include information on who is covered on the insurance and the premiums that are being paid.  
Payroll is working with Incode regarding these changes.  Consumer Driven Health Plans were also 
discussed and it is recommended that the District arrange for a presentation to the benefits committee 
to learn more about this option. 

 

 1 



7. Update on the process of obtaining additional quotes for our Workers’ Compensation and 
Liability coverage programs. 
A meeting has been had with our broker to discuss various options regarding obtaining bids for 
coverage.  Additionally, SDRMA and ACWA/JPIA have been contacted and we are in the process of 
completing data to obtain bids.   

 
 
 

 2 







   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/18/15

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,377,848 $1,356,035 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.35% 1526

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,289 2.840% 06/18/2014 6.13% 3519

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,485,371 2.400% 11/19/2014 9.15% 2765

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $127,977 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.79% 3386

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $699,720 $695,709 2.430% 08/11/2014 4.29% 2723

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381ST3 01/17/2023 $250,346 $250,339 1.500% 09/08/2014 1.54% 2819

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $277,422 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.71% 2819

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,688,593 2.380% 09/16/2014 10.40% 3006

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $697,802 $679,370 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.18% 2243

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $701,441 $704,130 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.34% 84

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $713,190 $720,762 4.750% 07/01/2010 4.44% 84

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $511,535 2.000% 12/02/2014 3.15% 2285

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $859,273 2.500% 07/03/2014 5.29% 3462

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $687,932 $691,503 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.26% 597

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $191,234 2.000% 12/02/2014 1.18% 2181

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,097,749 $1,106,670 5.125% 01/03/2012 6.82% 959

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $681,701 $679,717 2.375% 09/08/2014 4.19% 2455

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,133,512 $1,148,383 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.07% 1197

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 01/15/2020 $1,118,463 $1,150,412 2.125% 07/01/2010 7.09% 1737

*TB US Treasury Bond 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,477 $811,914 2.750% 12/13/2013 5.00% 3117

Accrued Interest $104,147

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $16,003,668 $16,235,784 88.15%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $446 $446 0.25% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,181,158 $2,181,158 0.25% Estimated 11.84%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,185,272 $18,417,389 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,194,390 $18,418,740

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,153,376 $18,277,781

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,007,520 $5,007,520

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $1,655 $1,655 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $23,194,447 $23,426,564

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,126,051 $22,250,456

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	03-25-15 Agenda
	03-11-15 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	March 11, 2015

	bills
	Employment of relatives 02 13 2015
	GSA
	EPA settlement
	LCRA Rock Fascia
	Fin Minutes 03 20 2015 (1)
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Per Minutes 3 09 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Quagga Grant
	Investment Report 03-18-2015

